STATE OF NEW MEXICO
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HANNA SKANDERA SUSANA MARTINEZ
SECRETARY OF EDUCATION GOVERNOR
April 14,2016

Edward R. Smith, Chief

Program Administration Branch

Division of Academic and Technical Education
Office of Vocational and Adult Education

U.S. Department of Education

Potomac Center Plaza

550 12th Street. SW. Room 11060
Washington, DC 20202-7241

Dear Dr. Smith:

In accordance with Deputy Assistant Secretary for Career, Technical, and Adult Education,
Johan E. Uvin’s Program Memorandum dated February 5, 2016, regarding guidance for the
Submission of Perkins IV State Plan Revisions, Budgets, and Performance Levels for Year Ten
Grant Awards — OMB Approval Number: 1830-0029, I am pleased to submit New Mexico’s
revision of the said plan via the State Plan Portal at https:/perkins.ed.gov/.

The eligible agency for New Mexico requests to receive a program year ten grant award and an
extension for Program Year 2016 - 2017 of its five-year State Plan approved pursuant to the Carl
D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act of 2006 (Perkins V), 20 U.S.C 2301 et seq., as
amended by Public Law 109-270.

As requested in the Program Memorandum, please find the below to be uploaded at
https://perkins.ed.gov//:

* Cover Letter:
« State Plan Revisions (none to the narrative);
« State Proposed Performance Levels:
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« Updated Budget (based on year ten estimated funding); and

The State of New Mexico looks forward to working with the Office of Career, Technical, and
Adult Education in the negotiation process related to year ten performance levels and the
administration of the Perkins IV Act extension.

Please feel to contact me at 505-827-6420 or email at eric.spencer@state.nm.us should you have
any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,
Crocs foer er
Eric Spencer, Director
College and Career Readiness Bureau

CC: Hanna Skandera, Secretary of Education
Sam Shumway, PED Chief of Staff
New Mexico Public Education Commission
CCRB File




